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THE ONTARIO INSTITUTION FPOR THE
" DBAF AND DUMB.

D:. . Paliner was born at  Milson, North
Carolina, June 11, 1834. " He gradusied st Co-
lumbis University, Washingion, D. C, in July
1854. In the fall of 1858, ke became connected
with the North Carolina Institate for the Deaf
and Dumb and Blind st Baleizgh and wrssppoizt-

ed Principal in 1350, He carried oo $t.< institation .

during the war, it being the only oue of the few
in the South that did not suspend operstions
He wax appointed Principal of the Ontario In-
stitution , -at - i orgapization in October 1876,
which position he now fills. L
Among thepoblic institutions provided by
tke Province of Omtaric for the comfort and
cave of the helpless members of the commuanity
ot the least important is that of the Deaf and
Dumb [usiitvts, opened at Belleville on the 20th
Oowoer 1876, by Lient.-Governor Howland. For
marny years Mr. J. B. McGann had laboured with
indefatizable indusuy for the edncation of the
deaiard dumb in Upper Canada. At first his
schoel was opened in Torooio, and subsequent-
Iy oo the supposition that the Dondurn estate
had become the property of the Province, Mr,
McGann rermoved his establishment to Hamil-
ton, where he continusd, parily we believe by
M unicipal, and  pariiy by private assistance, to
maintain a #ourishing school. Much sympathy,
if not much subetaptial aAsgistance was ex-
tended to kim in his good work, which he por-
sued with unfagging indestry snd wnwearying
fidelity. At the 187G sesgion of the Ontario
Legislature a grant of $75,000 was asked for and
obtained for the constroction, at the public ex-
pense, of a Deaf and Dumtb Asylam. The Gov-
ernment, after doe enquiry, selected th= site in
the neighboarhood of the thriving iowo of Bel-
leville. Itis a pretty and commacding posi-
tion, the property being eighty-five acres in
extent, and Eitnated about two and a balf miles
from the Belleville Staticn on the Grand Trunk
Railway, and a mile and a balf west from the
business centre of the town, on the shore over-
looking the btay. The Government lost po time
in advertising tor designs for the new boilding,
and that sent in by Mr. James Smith, architect
of Toromio, waa acespted; Mr Kivas Tully hav-
ing also been emploved in the construction of
the buildings as architect and engineer. The
contractors were Messrs. T, Rempster & Co., of
Hamiitn, Ont, and their work is gaid to have
ve£D execuled in & mokt satisiactory manner.,
The building iz designed iz the domestic
=tyle of Gothic architecture, with such medis.
cations az were dsemed desirable the better W
adapt i3 1o the intended purpose, and to suit
she requirements of the clirmate. This style is
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to be adminbly fitted for institution,
of the kiud, belng collegiate in appearance, and
capableof being erected more economically than
any otber of equal dimensions. The main build.
ing 1is two hondred and eight lest long, with
an aversge width of fifty fest, and fifty feet in
height to the ‘eaves, surmounted by. & Mawnz,,
roof. 1n the rear of the main building; but cop.
nected with it by a covered. passage, is the dip.
ing-room, which  is sixty feet long sad thirty
feet wide ; s Kkitchen thirty-two feet long by
twenty-four feet wide ; also s atore roum, pantry

- and cook-room, - Over the dinlng-room fs the

lecturé-room, haring the seats raised at the
retr, radisting from “the tescher's platform, iw.
hind which are large slates, built in the wah,
for writing on. Over the kitchen extension are

‘the male apd  femals sick wards, each hay.

ing separate entrances, and being sapplied with
baths and - water-closeta, There are three ep.
trances in the front of the boilding, the prig.
cipal one in the ceutre being for the superintay,.
denta and visitors . those on each side for th,.
malc and female students respectively, The
central - hall iz twelve feet wide, and rups
through the buildisg to cosne:t with the din-
ing-room. The main corridors 2re six feet wig,
and run across the central ball, coanecting with
the schiol-tpoms at each’ end of the bulilding
These  school-rooms are gixty leet long b;

(thirty-seven feel wide, with iwo clags-rooms at
the rear of each. ‘There are-in sll ten claxs.

roond, tour in the centre portion of the firat
foor, anad six in the ground Boor. On the
yround door of the main boildiog are slso the
superintendent's spartments, 7eception room,
and clerks’ rooms.  The first Hoor I8 wholly ¢
cipied with dormitories. matruus’ and students’
ropmns, assistants’ rooms, clothes rooms and
clagsrocins. The second and attic Hooms are
taken np with dormitories, which have ceilings
fonrteen fagt hizh  and are thoroughkiy ventsi.
ated. - The institation ia calculated to aciom-
modate 350 pupils, and particalar care has by
taken 50 0 carry oul the smmangements that the
male acd icmale students may be kept wholly
apart. Every modern improvement bhas teep
adopted that was considered likely to add 9 the
cemfort and convenience of the inmates; he.
ing and ventilation being both amply providid
for. . The former s efectad by radiating stean
pipes, the boiler room being away {rom the maiv
building to prevent the risk of an accident. A
& further precautisn sgainst deneer from fire
there are three large waier tanks in the upper
part of the builming ioto which a ten.hies
power =pgine pumps water from the bay. This
furnishes ample water sapply for the use of the
insiituiion and as five plug« bave been pla od
in each floor to which hose can le readily at.
taches), serious danger from fire s exceedingiy




